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BLACK ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT PLAN 

 

This is a procurement strategy plan that strives to support businesses with strong black 

economic empowerment credentials and those that are either black. This plan aims to 

investigate ways in which potential bidders can support supplier development in a sustainable 

manner, both by means of monetary and non-recoverable initiatives. 

 

Potential bidders’ black economic empowerment plan should cover the following questions: 

1. What is the bidder’s plan to reach a higher B-BBEE Level rating up to 30 November 

2024 of the transversal contract? 

2. What is the bidder’s plan to dilute its ownership with black management? 

3. What is the bidder’s plan to increase its employment equity with black women in 

management and in control? 

4. What is the bidder’s plan on contribution to skills development? which areas for skills 

development is the bidder focusing on? 

5. Which goods and/or services is the bidder planning to procure from black businesses 

and in which area in South Africa? 

6. What is the bidder’s plan on developing black suppliers? 

7. What is the bidder’s plan on contribution to job creation? 

      END       

 


